Brenda Hopwood

From: Steve Kerr <sdkerr@mohrandkerr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 1:22 PM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Steve Kerr

Email:

sdkerr@mohrandkerr.com

Home Address
5703 N Woodlawn Ct

Business Name
Mohr & Kerr Engineering

Business Address
5901 N. Prospect, Suite 6B

Home Phone
309-696-5690

Business Phone
309-692-8500

Fax
Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Springdale Cemetery Management Authority

Community Volunteer Experience

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



Professional and Employment Background
Professional Engineer

Clark Engineers: 1986 - 1996

Christopher Burke Engineering 1996-2004
EServ 2004-2007

Mohr & Kerr Engineering 2007-Present

Educational Background
BS Engineering SIU Carbondale 1986

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 73.45.0.88 (c-73-45-0-88.hsd1.il.comcast.net)
Date/Time: October 21, 2014 6:22 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:32.0)
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/32.0



